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ak Park Elementary School District 97

TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Alicia Evans, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations
RE: Bid Group 4A Approval
DATE: June 12, 2018

On June 6, 2018, sealed bids were publicly opened, which included general trades for
the 2018 summer work. The bids were reviewed by FAC and it was recommended the

bids be accepted. The successful bidder is Bulley and Andrews. The contactors and bid

amounts are as follows:

Bid Group #4

June 6, 2018

Description of Bid Package:

D97 Holmes Addition & Renovations

4A General Trades

BULLEY &
ANDREWS

Building Matters

Manusos General

Bid Details Bulley & Andrews E&K Boller Construction i
Contracting, Inc.
Bid Bond Yes Forthcoming Bid Mot Received Bid Not Received
Addendum #1 Yes Yes
Base Bid $1,150,428 $1,345,000
Alternates
Breakout Costs for 2018 Life $207,027 $250,000
Safety (Included in Base Bid) " !
L5-2 Hatch Roem 207 $34,720 30
L5-3 Irving Roof S0 50
L5-5 Lincoln Courtyard Door
rty 54,640 S0
Replacement

The administration agrees with the recommendation of Bulley & Andrews and FAC to

accept the bids.




